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From:

Sent: . 2 August 2022 3:32 PM

To:

Cc: Ayres, Lisa Anne; || IINNIEN

Subject: RE: Fuel Excise Reintroduction: Indexation [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thank you-and team.

Kind regards,

!en.-or !0 icy ”!ﬁcer | Government Relations and Advocacy

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission
Level 17 | 2 Lonsdale St Melbourne VIC 3000

rrom N T EASURY.GOV.AU>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 August 2022 3:30 PM
To:

accc.gov.au; @TREASURY.GOV.AU>; |
TREASURY.GOV.AU>; @TREASURY.GOV.AU>

@accc.gov.au>; Ayres, Lisa Anne <LisaAnne.Ayres@accc.gov.au>;  EGcNcNININEIE
accc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Fuel Excise Reintroduction: Indexation [ACCC-ACCCANDAER.FID3066942] [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
Hi

Have just confirmed you are correct. The excise rate which will apply following the end of the temporary reduction is
46.0 cents per litre. This amount includes the indexation which was applied on 1 August.

In regards to the end date of the temporary cut in fuel excise, it is legislated to end at 11.59pm on 28 September
2022. Which means the full excise rate will apply from 29 September 2022. We have adjusted the draft letter we
discussed earlier to refer to 29 September.

Hope that helps.
Kind regards,

N -

Competitive Conduct Unit, Competition and Consumer Branch
Market Conduct Division
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Please note: | do not work on Wednesdays
[

treasury.gov.au
Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
Twitter | LinkedIn | Facebook

The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land,
water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to elders both past and present.

OFFICIAL
From: [ - <ov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 August 2022 2:58 PM

@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; @TREASURY.GOV.AU>;
@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
@accc.gov.au>; Ayres, Lisa Anne (ACCC - Unclassified DLM)

@accc.gov.au>;

<lisaanne.ayres@accc.gov.au>;
IEO_Parliamentary&GovernmentLiaison&Advocacy
<IEO_Parliamentary&GovernmentLiaison&Advocacy3@accc.gov.au>

Subject: Fuel Excise Reintroduction: Indexation [SEC=OFFICIAL] [ACCC-ACCCANDAER.FID3066942]

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon-

On 1 August the fuel excise was indexed in accordance with the ATO’s determination.

Do you know if the excise will incorporate this indexing following the reintroduction of the full rate of fuel
excise? IE — Will the full rate on 28 September be 46 cents per litre, rather than the 44.2 cpl that was
halved on 29 March?

Kind regards,

Senior Policy Officer | Government Relations and Advocacy
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

Level 17 | 2 Lonsdale St Melbourne VIC 3000

IMPORTANT: This email from the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission (ACCC), and any attachments
to it, may contain information that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal, professional or other
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, copy, disseminate, disclose to others or take
action in reliance on, any material contained within this email. If you have received this email in error, please let the
ACCC know by reply email to the sender informing them of the mistake and delete all copies from your computer
system. For the purposes of the Spam Act 2003, this email is authorised by the ACCC www.accc.gov.au

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be confidential
information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient,
any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail by error
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please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this transmission together with
any attachments.




